
Garrick Baxter 

BRODY LAW OFFICE, PLLC 
P.O. BOX554 

RUPERT, IDAHO 83350 
(208) 420-4573 

robynbrodJ@hotmailcom 

January 25, 2013 
Sent via emai I 

Idaho Department of Water Resources 
PO Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720 

Re: Request for Information 

Dear Garrick: 

I am attaching a copy of an IDWR internal memorandum from Tim Luke to Doug Jones 
dated December 1, 1995. We would appreciate receiving copies of all documents pertaining to 
any review that Mr. Jones or anyone else at IDWR may have done in connection with this 
memorandum. Thank you. 

cc: Candice McHugh 
TJ Budge 
Sarah Klahn 
Mitra Pemberton 
Ryland Hutchins 
Dean Tranmer 
Jerry Rigby 
Hyrum Erickson 
Robert Wood 
John Simpson 
Travis Thompson 
PauJ Arrington 
Kent Fletcher 

Very truly yours, 

BRODY LAW OFFICE, PLLC 

Sent without signature to avoid delay 
By: __________________ _ 

Robyn M. Brody 



I ( .. 

TO: Tim Luke 
FROM: DOUGLAS JONES 
DATE: December 1, 1995 

,.- . 

( 

MEMORANDUM 

RE: Potential delivery agreement from curren Tunnel 
***************************************************************** 

Attached is a feasibility study by Brockway for a plan to retrofit 
a pump back station on the tail end of Rangen's fish facility. 
Allen, Steve and I have read it and commented. This proposal has 
not been submitted to IDWR for formal review, but the Atty for 
Rangen (J Dee May) provided this copy while discussing an objection 
to IDWR's recommendation on A36-00134B and A36-00135A during 
settlement conference. As a courtesy I thought we could raise some 
issues for their consideration in putting a plan and agreement 
together. Would you ple·ase spend a few minutes to read this study 
then write down some comments, observations & opinions. I figure 
that if IDWR is proactive in the formulative stage then a lot of 
effort would not be expended by the parties on a flawed concept 
which we could not endorse. 

You could get some other background information from Brent King, 
SRBA attorney. Brent has been working this case since Steckel 
left. Thanks for your efforts on thi s and I hope to hear from you 
soon. Please call or e-mail if you have any questions. 

Doug 
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